COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
DAVID W. SUNDAY, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

Public Corruption Section
16" Floor, Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, PA 17120

April 21, 2025

Ryan Sayers, Esquire

Clearfield County District Attorney

230 East Market Street

Clearfield, PA 16830

Sent via email: rsayers@clearfieldco.org

RE: Referral of allegations against former City of DuBois Police Chief Blaine
Clark

Dear District Attorney Sayers:

The Office of Attorney General has concluded its investigation regarding the above
referenced individual pursuant to your referral of February 16, 2024. Our investigation has
revealed substantiated concerns relating to internal policy violations, overall sub-par police work,
and a lack of understanding of basic legal principles. However, specific evidence of a crime or
criminal intent is not sufficient to support filing criminal charges.

As such, this matter is now considered closed by the Office of Attorney General. If you
have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

/s/ Brian Zarallo

Brian Zarallo

Chief Deputy Attorney General
Public Corruption Section
Bzarallo@attorneygeneral.gov
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